Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Anna Williamson [awilliamson@cilawnm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 3:55 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Subject: Judah Oil LLC SWD Application

Will —

We are representing judah Oil in the matter of the SWD application for the Tecolote State No. 1 well. Can you
please provide us with copies of the objections you received from Regan P. Weems and Mary Ann Weems, as
well as the objection received from Mr. Gant to the previous application?

Additionally, can you please explain what the difference is between a regular SWD application and a “lease
only disposal” application? What restrictions would “lease only” carry as opposed to a regular disposal permit.

Thank you for your assistance.

Anna

Anna M. Williamson

l.egal Assistant

Cavin & Ingram, PA

PO Box 1216

Albuguerque, NM 87103-1216
Phone: 505-243-5400

Fax: 505-243-1700



